



CAMPAIGN UPDATE REPORT

Prepared for:	Faculty Voice Committee (FVC) and Liberation, Equality, Diversity and Inclusion Committee (LEDIC)	Date:	20/12/2017
Prepared by:	Laura Douds	Role:	Vice President (Science and Technology)

Summary: *This paper provides an update on the implementation of the campaign(s) of the Executive Committee member*

Clubs and Societies Count

Aim: Improve the quality and membership of clubs and societies on campus

Objective(s):

1. Increase the amount of fundraising	IN PROGRESS
2. Increase the amount of external volunteering done by societies	IN PROGRESS
3. Increase the number of clubs and societies	IN PROGRESS
4. Increase the number of societies achieving our highest level of award	IN PROGRESS
5. Have nominations and wins at the National Society Awards	NOT STARTED
6. Increase membership nos.	IN PROGRESS
7. Societies should feel supported by at least one officer	IN PROGRESS

Updates:

1. Bee Newbould and I are collaborating on some comms stuff – we're setting up a part of the website specifically to gather 'hard to account for' feedback such as why people like societies and any opportunities they've gotten as a result of memberships
2. Have been attending forums where possible
3. Have been attending society meetings where possible to support and be a point of contact.

Diversity Projects

Aim: To promote EDI on campus, and aid understanding of minority groups.

Objective(s):

1. Raise awareness of liberation group issues	IN PROGRESS
2. Provide safe spaces for students	IN PROGRESS
3. Promote intersectionality	IN PROGRESS
4. Inform students of historical and present-day minority figures	IN PROGRESS

Updates:

1. LGBT+ History Month comms are D O N E
2. Katie Potts has paid for Jacob Joyce to come in
3. Looking for drivers for 23rd (evening event, Chelms->Cambs) and 28th (gues speaker, Cambs-> Chelms)
4. The graphic designs are all finished and I am so in love with them.
5. Please share events and come along if you can! The event list is on angliastudent.com/lgbthistory

Other relevant updates:

- Academic skills report has been sent to appropriate people (Julian Priddle/Adam Longcroft/Library/Study Skills Plus)
- Johanna and I had our first show on CAM FM – you can listen on catch-up here: <http://www.camfm.co.uk/shows/brunch-with-the-su/>
- Kyia Thompson (Women's Rep) and I are co-chairing an event on sexual respect on campus at 5pm on 8th Feb. Please do feel free to come along! It's going to be a great session.
-

FVC/LEDIC are asked to **DISCUSS**